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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: jarnold@arnoldlp.com
Subject: R071  5813-5818 Shellmound Way, Emeryville

James,  
  An extension to April 3 is granted. 
Regards, 
Barb Jakub   
 

From: James Arnold [mailto:jarnold@arnoldlp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 5:20 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: 8513-8518 Shellmound Way, Emeryville, T0600102203 
 
Confirming request for deadline for "claiming" Geotracker site and uploading reports to be March 26.  Reason -- Mr. 
Hamid Foolad advises that he will get the authorization posted by Friday. 
  
Thank you in advance. 
  
Jim Arnold 
  
This message is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary information and 
may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you 
may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error, please notify The Arnold Law Practice by reply 
e-mail and delete this message. Thank you. 
====================================== 
James R. Arnold 
 
(San Francisco Office) 
The Arnold Law Practice 
225 Bush Street, 16th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
T: 415-439-8831 
F: 925-284-1387 
Email: JArnold@arnoldlp.com 
Website: www.arnoldlp.com 
 
(Contra Costa Office) 
The Arnold Law Practice 
3620 Happy Valley Road, Suite 101 
Lafayette, CA 94549 
T: 925-284-8887 
F: 925-284-1387 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  


